

LOCAL ACCESS FORUM

AGENDA

The Forum will meet on **Thursday 13th October 2022 at 7pm**
Northgate Conference Centre, adjacent to Shire Hall, Warwick

1. Opening remarks and apologies for absence
 - Vice Chair, Claire Sangster to chair
2. Minutes of 7th July 2022 & matters arising
3. Objects of the Forum. The Forum was established by The Countryside & Rights of Way Act 2000
 - Section 94 provides that its function is to advise the constituent authorities as to the improvement of public access to land in their areas for the purposes of open air recreation
 - Forum Terms of Reference
4. WCC Budget for Rights of Way – Shail Chohan, Service Manager, WCC
5. Discussion: The local bridleway network – Elizabeth Birtley, Member
6. Discussion: Cycling in Warwickshire – Mike Patrick, Member
7. Reports: Rights of Way teams (WCC, CCC & SMBC)
8. Presentation: WCC Parks Department
 - Providing open air recreational facilities
9. Training & site visits for Forum members
10. Any other business
11. Suggested agenda items
 - Update: Kenilworth Greenway – Heart of England Way
 - Tame Valley Wetlands Team – projects & site access – Gina Rowe, WWT
 - Transport for West Midlands – encouraging cycling across the West Midlands
<https://www.tfwm.org.uk/who-we-are/what-we-do/encouraging-cycling-in-the-west-midlands/>
12. Date and Place of next meeting

Close by 9.00pm